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TREECAR

farboricultural specialists lid)

Our Ref:  SH/QT/1216/43
19 December 2016

Mrs Sherwood
34a Heath Drive
London NW3 7SD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below a quotation for proposed tree works at the above address.

SPECIES WORK PROPOSED

Front

Tl Limex1 (Tilia spp) Large, mature, previously reduced tree.
To maintain the tree and to reduce
mechanical loading, the suggested works
are: To reduce the tree to approx. 0.5 -
1m below the previous points of
reduction, clean out crown, remove

Please quote our reference number on all your correspondence.
Yours sincerely,

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb.

TREECARE (Arboricultural specialists) Limited
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